
Addendum #1 
Queue Management System Software 

 

Addendum to Student Queuing System bid specifications: 

1. How many service agents do you have? How many are managers/supervisors? 

Approximately 15 service agents and 3 managers/supervisors at this time.  The number of users 
and managers may grow over time.  Please provide pricing at all levels. 

2. How many locations will the solution be deployed at? 

One location at this time but it may be expanded.  Please provide pricing at all levels. 

3. Are you also looking for mobile check-in? 

Mobile check-in is not required but would be a nice feature. 

4. Do you want to include Appointment Booking for students? 

Yes.  See item 12 in the Bid Specification document. 

5. Are you looking for SMS notifications as well as email notifications? 

Yes.  See item 8 in the Bid Specification document. 

6. Are you looking for pricing and/or procurement of hardware (kiosks/digital displays)?  If so, 
how many of each and what sizes are preferred? 

No.  PSC will procure hardware. 

7. Will you require cabling/electrical installation as well? Or will that be handled internally? 

No.  PSC will procure cabling and installation. 

8. Who will mount the displays in the waiting areas?  School facilities staff? or do you need a 
quote for that as well? 

PSC will mount displays. 

9. You have requested a 30 day project delivery from time of award.  Our delivery timelines are 
based on issue of Purchase Order and have a dependency on the hardware order date. Is a 
phased approached acceptable to meet this timeline? 

The 30-day timeline begins upon the issue of a Purchase Order.  Any deviation of 30 days is only 
upon agreement of the two parties – PSC and vendor. 

10. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like, from India or Canada) 

USA only 

11. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

An option for on-site meetings is preferred. 

12. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

See answer to question 10. 

13. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

No.  See the Bid Instructions document. 


